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From: Andrew G. Watters <andrew@raellic.com>
To: Jeremy Bischoff <jeremy@watters.law>
Subject: Check out this talent
Date: February 28, 2026 09:34 (UTC-7)

X-Custom-XAA-XAC: /9jAQSkZJRgABAQAASAB...
RXhpZgAATU0AKgAAAAgAAgESAAMAAAABAA...
oScA/wC56H9DVm3ure9jJjOcfKykYKn0IoArypPb...

Hi Jeremy, I thought you would appreciate this.

Andrew G. Watters
Rællic Systems
andrew@raellic.com
+1 (415) 261-8527
https://www.raellic.com

Watters & Jacobs, LLP

From: Andrew G. Watters <andrew@raellic.com>
To: Jeremy Bischoff <jeremy@watters.law>
Subject: Latest portal revision
Date: February 28, 2026 09:36 (UTC-7)

X-Custom-Header: 7q18wrPDxKmdp7HPZvUGs8...
Hv8AzFIXS3P2uI5hc5YDt/tD+tB8yQ74wBOgz/sy...
eM4Yco3of8D3pbefzAY5BtkThl/r9D2qqrGykAP+...
MxuMqwwaqW8jpI1rcH5hyh/vL/...

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
Subject: Next-generation portal
Date: February 28, 2026 09:41 (UTC-7)

X-Custom-XAC-XAC: uGyZ/0wP6UT/8ATTH/AH...
MMjn+KRz+uP6VTtz5lyz9d07D8ETb/OgCfWSR...
TJn6Dn+lWbc7TNIf738gKAIrfLWsrZzvZ+fYnFO0...

Hi Jeremy, let's finalize the X11 IOLTA module.

Andrew G. Watters
Rællic Systems
andrew@raellic.com
+1 (415) 261-8527
https://www.raellic.com

Binary image data fragmented across multiple email
messages using a custom header, reconstituted with a

simple digest of message fragments.

The header itself provides the digest.  XAA-XAC indicates
the first fragment, XAB-XAC indicates the second fragment,
and XAC-XAC indicates the final fragment.  In this way, the
headers are extracted as text files and joined back into the
original Base64-encoded file, which is easily decoded and

viewed.
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